From: Jeremiah Cromie

To: Candie Leader
Subject: LPF-22-00002 Suncadia Ph 3 Div 7 - Request for Final Review
Date: Friday, March 25, 2022 8:52:00 AM

Good morning,

Please find a link below to Suncadia Ph 3 Div 17 Updated Final Plat Drawings. | have included the
original Public Works Comments and subsequent communication with Public Works regarding
comments. Please have all comments submitted by 5pm on April 8, 2022.

Original Public Works Comments: T:\CDS\Projects\Final Plats\LPF 2022\ PF-22-00002 Suncadia Ph 3

Div 17\LPF-22-00002 Suncadia Ph 3 Div 17 Comments\Suncadia Ph 3 Div 17 LPF-22-
00002_Public Works_Comments_03_03_2022.pdf

Correspondence Regarding Public Works Comments: T:\CDS\Projects\Final Plats\| PF 2022\ PF-22-
00002 Suncadia Ph 3 Div 17\LPF-22-00002 Suncadia Ph 3 Div 17 Correspondence\LPF-22-00002

Suncadia Ph 3 Div 17 Email Chain and Responses Regarding Public Works Comments.pdf

Revised Final Plat Drawings: T:\CDS\Projects\Final Plats\LPF 2022\ PF-22-00002 Suncadia Ph 3 Div

17\LPF-22-00002 Suncadia Ph 3 Div 17 Application\LPF-22-00002 Suncadia Ph 3 Div 17 Revised Final
Plat Mylars 3-25-22.pdf

Jeremiah Cromie

Planner 1
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